
 

 

06/18/2024 
 
RE: Public Records Act Request 
 
Dear Sophia Ludt,  
 
This letter responds to your California Public Records Act ("CPRA") request, submitted to the 
Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk ("County") on 06/14/2024. Specifically, 
you requested the following information:  

“Pursuant to California Public Records Act § 6250 et seq., The most recent 
contract (i.e. council resolution, contract extension, contract amendments, 
cure notices, or other revisions to agreements) between the city and 
SoundThinking, Inc., formerly ShotSpotter, Inc.. This document(s) should 
include the total cost over the life of the contract and the current expiration 
date. The requested documents will be made available to the general 
public, and this request is not being made for commercial purposes. In the 
event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the 
total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request 
filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not. 
Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look 
forward to receiving your response to this request within 10 calendar days, 
as the statute requires.” 

Under the CPRA, the County has a duty to disclose records to the public to the extent the County 
understands the request, responsive records exist and can be located, and the information 
contained in the responsive records are not subject to, in whole or in part, legal exemptions from 
disclosure. However, the CPRA does not require the County to answer questions or to create a 
record that does not exist at the time of the request. (See Cal. Gov. Code § 7920.530; Haymie v. 
Superior Court (2001) 26 Cal.4th 1061, 1075.)   
 
Based on the information provided in your request, and to the extent the County understands the 
request, the County has conducted a diligent search and could not locate records responsive to 
your request.  
 
Should you have any questions, please forward those to our office for review. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
DEAN C. LOGAN 
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk 
 

 
D. W. PRESLEY 



 

 

Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk 
Executive Office 


